
 

July 22, 2022 

TO: SANDAG Board of Directors, Executive, Transportation, 
Regional Planning, Public Safety, and Borders Committees 

FROM: Tessa Lero, Clerk of the Board 

SUBJECT: SANDAG Meeting Cancellations – August 2022 

The following Board of Directors and Policy Advisory Committee 
meetings for August 2022 have been cancelled: 
 

Board/Committee Cancelled Meeting Date 

Regional Planning Committee  August 5 

Transportation Committee August 5 

Board of Directors August 12 

Executive Committee August 12 

Public Safety Committee  August 19 

Transportation Committee August 19 

Board of Directors August 26 

Borders Committee August 26 

 
If you have questions or a specific issue or topic that you would like to 
discuss at a future meeting, do not hesitate to contact me at  
(619) 595-5629 or via email at tessa.lero@sandag.org. 
 
FWE/TLE/ais 
 

https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=6030&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=5945&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=6002&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=5990&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=5956&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=5947&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=6018&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=5973&fuseaction=meetings.detail

